LICHFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Committee held in the Moulton Room, Guildhall, Lichfield, at 6.30pm on Thursday, 7 March 2019

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs A Lax (in the Chair), and ClIrs B Bacon, Mrs N Bacon, Mrs D Baker, C Ball, Mrs G Boyle, B Cocksey, D Dundas, C Greatorex, P Hitchman, G Johnson, T Matthews, P Ray, A Smith, C Spruce, A Thompson, Mrs L Warfield and M Warfield

APOLOGIES: Councillors R Awty, J Brooks, I Eadie, Mrs J Eagland, Mrs J Greaves, Mrs S James, D Leytham, Miss J Marks, B McMullan, and R Yardley

92 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Those City councillors present who were also members of the District Council's Planning Committee and/or Licensing Committee confirmed that their comments at this meeting were a preliminary view and that they might change their view when they heard all of the evidence at the District Council's Planning Committee and/or Licensing Committee.

Councillor C Greatorex declared an interest in Application No 19/00044/FUL because he lives near the application site.

93 MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 February 2019 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

94 MATTERS ARISING

Minute No 86

A response has been received from Tim Heminsley saying that the County Council are reviewing weight limit signage.

Minute No 91

A response from Tim Heminsley regarding co-ordination of road works around Lichfield was circulated at the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned

Mrs S Horsfall then addressed members opposing applications 19/00168/FUL and 19/00248/FULH for 22 Gaiafields Road.

The meeting was reconvened

95 LICENSING APPLICATIONS

Members considered Lichfield District Council Premises Licences as per agenda Appendix C. **RESOLVED:** That the Premises Licences be noted.

96 TEMPORARY ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS

Members considered correspondence from Staffordshire Highways regarding Temporary Road Traffic Regulation Orders for 7 April from Lichfield Cathedral to Tamworth Castle, and for 17 March for the A51 Bowling Green roundabout.

RESOLVED: That the Temporary Road Traffic Regulation Orders be noted.

97 LICHFIELD SOUTHERN BYPASS

Members considered the correspondence concerning the start of construction on Phase 4 of the Lichfield Southern Bypass.

RESOLVED: That the correspondence be noted.

98 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED:

- 1 That the decisions of Lichfield District Council on planning applications as listed on Agenda Appendix 'B' be received and noted.
- 2 That recommendations be submitted to Lichfield District Council in respect of planning applications as listed in Appendix 'A'.

99 CRICKET LANE & KNOWLE LANE

Councillor Mrs Baker reported to members concerns from South Lichfield Residents Association regarding traffic speeds and HGVs on Cricket Lane and Knowle Lane.

RESOLVED: That Councillor Mrs Baker liaises with the Town Clerk to produce correspondence regarding the residents' concerns to be sent to the relevant authorities.

100 WCR250 REPORT

A report by Councillor A Thompson regarding the meeting of WCR250 on 14 February was circulated.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN DECLARED THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.22 PM

CHAIRMAN